
 

 
 
 
 
Summons to Meeting 
 
Tuesday 25 May 2021 
 

Standards Committee 
 

Thursday 3 June 2021, 10.00 am 
 

Wigton Market Hall 
 

Membership: 
  
Councillor Malcolm Grainger (Chair) Councillor Elaine Lynch (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Mary Bainbridge Councillor Herbert Briggs 
Councillor Nicky Cockburn Councillor Peter Gaston 
Councillor Alan Kennon  
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting.  
(Please note for Items 5a-q, the public will be excluded) 

 
 If you have any questions or queries contact Lee Jardine on 01900 702502. 

 

Agenda 
 
1. Minutes  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 

 To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 18 February 2020 
  

2. Apologies for Absence   
 

3. Declaration of interests   
 

 Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other 
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to 
any item on the agenda, in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct. 

  

4. Questions   
 

 To answer questions from members of the public – submitted in writing or by 
electronic mail no later than 5.00pm on a working day, allowing two clear 
working days before the day of the meeting. 

  

5. Assessment of Standards Code of Conduct Complaints  (Pages 9 - 48) 
 



The Chair will move:-   
 

“That under Section 100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that 
they may involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 
1 and 2 of part 1 of Schedule 12 (a) of the Act.” 
 

 (a) Complaint Reference - 2021/02  (Pages 49 - 54) 
 

 (b) Complaint Reference - 2021/03  (Pages 55 - 64) 
 

 (c) Complaint Reference - 2021/04  (Pages 65 - 76) 
 

 (d) Complaint Reference - 2021/05  (Pages 77 - 96) 
 

 (e) Complaint Reference - 2021/06  (Pages 97 - 122) 
 

 (f) Complaint Reference - 2021/07  (Pages 123 - 128) 
 

 (g) Complaint Reference - 2021/08  (Pages 129 - 168) 
 

 (h) Complaint Reference - 2021/09  (Pages 169 - 174) 
 

 (i) Complaint Reference - 2021/10  (Pages 175 - 180) 
 

 (j) Complaint Reference - 2021/11  (Pages 181 - 188) 
 

 (k) Complaint Reference - 2021/12  (Pages 189 - 200) 
 

 (l) Complaint Reference - 2021/13  (Pages 201 - 204) 
 

 (m) Complaint Reference - 2021/14  (Pages 205 - 212) 
 

 (n) Complaint Reference - 2021/15  (Pages 213 - 218) 
 

 (o) Complaint Reference - 2021/16  (Pages 219 - 244) 
 

 (p) Complaint Reference - 2021/17  (Pages 245 - 252) 
 

 (q) Complaint Reference - 2021/24  (Pages 253 - 260) 
 

 
 

 
 
Chief Executive 



 

 
Date of Next Meeting: 

 
Monday 7 June 2021, 10.00 am 

Theatre - The Wave Centre, Maryport 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



At a meeting of the Standards Committee held in Council Chamber, Allerdale House on 
Tuesday 18 February 2020 at 10.00 am 
 
Members 
 
 Councillor Peter Gaston (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Malcolm Grainger Councillor Andrew Semple 
Councillor Alan Smith Councillor Will Wilkinson 
 
Apologies for absence were received from  Councillor Owen Martin, Councillor Peter 
Kendall and Councillor Lynda Williams 
 
Staff Present 
 
L Jardine, S Sewell, E Thompson and L Tomlinson 
 
Also Present 
 
T.Cook (Independent Person) 
 
 
 Councillor Gaston was Chair for the ensuing meeting   
  
362. Minutes  

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 10 September 2019 were signed as a 
correct record. 
 

363. Declaration of interests  
 
None declared 
 

364. Questions  
 
None received. 
 

365. Work Programme 2019/20  
 
The Monitoring Officer presented the work programme for the remainder of 
2019/20. 
 
Members noted the contents of the work programme. 
 

366. Allerdale Borough Council’s Code of Conduct and Arrangements for 
dealing with standards allegations under the Localism Act 2011  
 
At the last meeting of the committee (10 September 2021) members deferred 
the decision to approve the recommendations in relation to the code of conduct 
to allow for comments from the Cumbrian Monitoring Officer Group. 
 
At this meeting the Monitoring Officer provided an update and response from 
the Cumbrian Monitoring Officer Group 

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



 
Members then approved the following recommendations to the code of conduct; 
 

1. Failure to cooperate with a standards investigation should be added as a 

potential breach of the Code. (Para 95) 

 
2. The Council should consider whether the Code should say that members 

must have regard to the social media policy (Para 96) 

 

3. The interests’ provisions in the Allerdale Code should be expanded to 

make it clear that members should not make decisions where matters 

relate to or clearly affect their family members or close associates. (Para 

106) 

 
4. Any changes made to the Allerdale Code should be effectively 

communicated and explained to the parish council sector. (Para 107) 

 
 

367. To Review the Process and Guidance for Gifts and Hospitality for 
Members  
 
The Democratic Services Manager presented the item, providing members with 
an overview of the report. 
 
Members were also provided some background to the Gifts and Hospitality 
Register including steps taken by other authorities. 
 
Following member queries, the current gifts and hospitality register will be 
updated to allow for members to update online. 
 
Members noted the contents of the report and approved the recommendations 
 

368. To review the operation and efficiency of the Whistle blowing Policy  
 
The Audit, Risk and Assurance Manager presented this item and provided an 
overview of the whistleblowing policy, details of confidentiality, and how 
concerns are reported and responded to. 
 
Members asked questions in relation to raising concerns, best practice and 
internal audits. 
 
Members noted the contents of the report. 
 

369. To review the Code of Conduct for Members and Officers Dealing with 
Planning Matters  
 
The Democratic Services officer presented the draft code of conduct for 
members and officers dealing with planning matters. The code has been based 
on an example code set out in ‘Knowles on Public Authority Meetings’ and has 

Page 6



been implemented to assist both members and officers when dealing with 
planning matters. 
 
Key areas the draft code covers include 
 

 Interests 

 Gifts and Hospitality 

 Conduct 

 Lobbying 

 Contact with applicants, developers, objectors. 
 
Members discussed the content of the draft document and debate ensued in 
relation to interests and the extent of a relationship when members know the 
applicant, the monitoring officer provided clarity on the issue and advised 
members to contact officers if they are unsure, further guidance surrounding 
interests will be added to the draft document, including examples. 
 
Members then discussed ‘dual hatters’ and recommended that the document 
contain further guidance on this area. 
 
Officers confirmed that the recommended amendments and additions to the 
draft code will be made. 
 

370. To receive an update on Member Training Programmes  
 
The Monitoring Officer provided members with an update since the May 2019 
election. 
 
The update covered the training undertaken in the induction, with members 
being advised that some training session were well attended, however many 
sessions had less than 50% attendance. 
 
Members debated personal development and the personal development plan 
(PDP), with suggestions that the PDP should be simplified.  
 
Training was then discussed with some members questioning whether 
mandatory attendance can be imposed, officers clarified that this is only 
applicable for members that sit on Licensing and Development Panel. 
 
Questions were asked of officers over the SMT ‘community champion’ and 
debate ensued in relation to this, some members felt that this is a good way to 
establish links and communication with officers however that it needs to be 
improved. Feedback will be provided to SMT via the Monitoring Officer. 
 
Questions were then asked of the Monitoring Officer in relation to interests and 
the Register of Interest Form. Concerns were then raised that the form can be 
difficult to understand and members can be unsure what to declare in which 
section. The Monitoring Officer will work with Democratic Services to introduce 
a ‘user guide’ and develop training to assist members. 
 
Members noted the contents of the update. 
 

Page 7



371. Review of Complaints (October 2019 - January 2020)  
 
The Monitoring Officer provided members with an overview of the complaints 
received between October 2019 and January 2020. The main theme of the 
complaints was in relation to social media and comments posted by members.  
 
Members were also provided with an update of ongoing issues at certain Town 
and Parish Councils. 
 
To support members Social Media Training will be scheduled to provide 
guidance and support on how to use social media as an elected member. 
 

The meeting closed at 11.20 am 
 

Page 8



Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Standards Committee – 03 June 2021 

 

Assessment of Code of Conduct Complaints 

 
 
Portfolio holder   Councillor Marion Fitzgerald,  

Policy, Governance and People Resources 

Report from    Lindsay Tomlinson, Deputy Monitoring Officer 

Wards affected   N/A 

Is this a key decision  No 

 

1.0  The reason for the decision 

1.1 To set out the procedure for assessment of code of conduct complaints. 
 

2.0  Recommendation 

2.1 To note the process for assessment of code of conduct complaints, and the reasons 
that the committee is being requested to undertake the assessments.  

 

3.0  Background and Introduction 

 
3.1 Standards Committee in September 2019 agreed the revised “Arrangements for 

dealing with allegations under the Localism Act 2011” which sets out the code of 
conduct complaint process (Appendix A).  

3.2  Within the process, assessment of a code of conduct complaint would normally be 
undertaken by the Monitoring Officer in consultation with one of the council’s 
Independent Persons. However, the Arrangements provide that the Monitoring 
Officer may in certain cases refer particular complaints to the Standards Committee.  

3.3 The Monitoring Officer has taken the decision to refer a number of code of conduct 
complaints to the Standards Committee for assessment because of the nature of 
the complaints and the sensitivity around them. 

4.0  The Assessment Process 

 
4.1 The Arrangements state that every complaint received will be reviewed and, after 

consultation with the Independent Person, a decision be taken as to whether it 
merits formal investigation.  

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



In making this assessment the following factors will be determined:  

1. That the complaint is against one or more named members of the Borough 
Council or a parish council within the Borough;  

2. That the member was in office at the time of the alleged breach  

3. That the member was acting in their capacity when the alleged breach 
occurred.  

4. That the complaint, if proven, would constitute a breach of the Code 

4.2   Once the initial assessment has been conducted and if the complaint meets all of 
the tests set out above then the Committee will need to decide whether the 
complaint will be investigated further. In reaching this decision the following factors 
will be taken into consideration:  

1. Does the alleged breach relate to a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)? If 
so then the matter will be referred to the police for investigation  

2. Is there any scope for reaching a local resolution? If the Committee believes 
that an agreement can be reached between both parties to resolve the matter 
without the need for a formal investigation, then that should be explored before 
a decision is taken to investigate. The decision may be taken to explore a local 
resolution and that if this proves unachievable then an investigation can 
commence.  

3. Is the alleged breach trivial, or the complaint vexatious or politically 
motivated? If so then the Committee may decide to take no further action. 

5.0  Finance/Resource implications 

If any of the complaints are referred for investigation then there will be a resource 
implication, the extent of which will depend on whether and internal or  external 
investigator is appointed. 

6.0 Legal and governance implications  

The process is in accordance with the adopted procedures for dealing with 
Standards issues and code of conduct complaints.  

Appendices attached to this report 

 

Appendix number Title of appendix 

Appendix A Arrangements for dealing with Standards allegations 
(including all appendix) 

 
 
 
Report author: 
Lindsay Tomlinson 
Deputy Monitoring Officer 
lindsay.tomlinson@allerdale.gov.uk 

Page 10

mailto:lindsay.tomlinson@allerdale.gov.uk


Appendix A 
 

Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Arrangements for dealing with standards allegations under the  
Localism Act 2011 

 
1 Context 
 

These “Arrangements” set out how you may make a complaint that an elected 
or co-opted member of this authority [or of a parish council within its area] has 
failed to comply with the authority’s Code of Conduct, and sets out how the 
authority will deal with allegations of a failure to comply with the authority’s 
Code of Conduct.  
 
Under Section 28(6) and (7) of the Localism Act 2011, the Council must have 
in place “arrangements” under which allegations that a member or co-opted 
member of the authority [or of a parish council within the authority’s area], or 
of a Committee or Sub-Committee of the authority, has failed to comply with 
that authority’s Code of Conduct can be investigated and decisions made on 
such allegations.  

 
Such arrangements must provide for the authority to appoint at least one 
Independent Person, whose views must be sought by the authority before it 
takes a decision on an allegation which it has decided shall be investigated, 
and whose views can be sought by the authority at any other stage, or by a 
member [or a member or co-opted member of a parish council] against whom 
an allegation has been made.  

 
2 The Code of Conduct 
 

The Council has adopted a Code of Conduct for members, which is attached 
as Appendix 1 to these arrangements and available for inspection on the 
authority’s website and on request from Allerdale House, Workington. 
 
Each parish council is also required to adopt a Code of Conduct.  If you wish 
to inspect a Parish Council’s Code of Conduct, you should inspect any 
website operated by the parish council and request the parish clerk to allow 
you to inspect the parish council’s Code of Conduct.  

 
3 Making a complaint 
 
 If you wish to make a complaint, please write or email to –  
 

Monitoring Officer 
Allerdale Borough Council 
Allerdale House 
Workington 
Cumbria CA14 3YJ 
 

Page 11



Or –  
 
 monitoring.officer@allerdale.gov.uk 
 

The Monitoring Officer is a senior officer of the authority who has statutory 
responsibility for maintaining the register of members’ interests and who is 
responsible for administering the system in respect of complaints of member 
misconduct.  

 
In order to ensure that we have all the information which we need to be able 
to process your complaint, please complete and send us the model complaint 
form, which can be found on the authority’s website, next to the Code of 
Conduct, and is available on request from Reception at the main council 
Offices. 

 
Please provide us with your name and a contact address or email address, so 
that we can acknowledge receipt of your complaint and keep you informed of 
its progress. If you want to keep your name and address confidential, please 
indicate this in the space provided on the complaint form, in which case we 
will not disclose your name and address to the member against whom you 
make the complaint, without your prior consent. The authority does not 
normally investigate anonymous complaints, unless there is a clear public 
interest in doing so. 
 
The Monitoring Officer will acknowledge receipt of your complaint within 5 
working days of receiving it, and will keep you informed of the progress of 
your complaint. 

 
4 Will your complaint be investigated? 
 

The Monitoring Officer will review every complaint received and, after  
consultation with the Independent Person, take a decision as to whether it 
merits formal  
investigation. The Monitoring Officer will undertake this consultation by 
telephone, by email or other electronic means or via a face to face meeting. In 
all instances a formal note of the discussion will be taken and placed on file.  

 
In making this assessment the following factors will be determined: 
 
1. That the complaint is against one or more named members of the Borough 

Council or a parish council within the Borough; 
 

2. That the member was in office at the time of the alleged breach  
 
3. That the member was acting in their capacity when the alleged breach 

occurred.  
 
4. That the complaint, if proven, would constitute a breach of the Code. 
 
 

Page 12



If the complaint fails one or more of these tests then the decision of the 
Monitoring Officer will be that no further action can be taken.  
 
Once the initial assessment has been conducted and if the complaint meets 
all of the tests set out above then the Monitoring Officer will need to decide 
whether the complaint will be investigated further. In reaching this decision the 
following factors will be taken into consideration: 
 
1. Does the alleged breach relate to a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)? 

If so then the matter will be referred to the police for investigation 
 
2. Is there any scope for reaching a local resolution? If the Monitoring Officer 

believes that an agreement can be reached between both parties to 
resolve the matter without the need for a formal investigation then that 
should be explored before a decision is taken to investigate. The decision 
may be taken to explore a local resolution and that if this proves 
unachievable then an investigation can commence.  

 
3. Is the alleged breach trivial, or the complaint vexatious or politically 

motivated? If so then Monitoring Officer may decide to take no further 
action.  

 
4. The public interest test: The Monitoring Officer will apply the public interest 

test (see Appendix 1) in determining whether to refer a complaint for 
investigation, taking into consideration the seriousness of the alleged 
breach, the level of culpability of the Member, the harm caused to the 
complainant and whether an investigation is a proportionate response.  

 
 
This decision will normally be taken within 20 working days of receipt of your 
complaint. Where the Monitoring Officer has taken a decision, he/she will 
inform you of his/her decision and the reasons for that decision.  
 
In certain cases the Monitoring Officer may refer particular complaints to the 
Standards Committee where he/she feels that it would be inappropriate for 
him/her to take a decision on it, for example where he/she has previously 
advised the member on the matter or the complaint is particularly sensitive.  

 
Where he/she requires additional information in order to come to a decision, 
he/she may come back to you for such information, and may request 
information from the member against whom your complaint is directed. Where 
your complaint relates to a Parish Councillor, the Monitoring Officer may also 
inform the Parish Council of your complaint and seek the views of the Parish 
Clerk before deciding whether the complaint merits formal investigation.  

 
As explained above, in appropriate cases, the Monitoring Officer may seek to 
resolve the complaint informally, without the need for a formal investigation. 
Such informal resolution may involve the member accepting that his/her 
conduct was unacceptable and offering an apology, or other remedial action 
by the authority. Where the member or the authority make a reasonable offer 

Page 13



of local resolution, but you are not willing to accept that offer, the Monitoring 
Officer will take account of this in deciding whether the complaint merits 
formal investigation. If your complaint identifies criminal conduct or breach of 
other regulation by any person, the Monitoring Officer has the power to call in 
the Police and other regulatory agencies. 
 
If at any point of the process the Monitoring Officer identifies potential conflicts 
of interest then alternative arrangements will be put in place as appropriate.  
 

5. Private capacity 
 

Where an assessment of a code of conduct complaint has concluded that the 
member was acting in a private capacity, and was therefore not subject to the 
code of conduct at the time of the alleged breach, the Monitoring Officer will 
determine whether it is appropriate to take any further action separate from 
the Standards regime. 
 
This action may involve writing direct to the member in question advising that 
the behaviour displayed falls short of that required of an elected member, 
pointing out the effect the behaviour is likely to have on the council’s 
reputation, and reminding them of any relevant procedures and protocols. 
They may also be advised to attend appropriate training.  
 
The Monitoring Officer may also refer the matter to the member’s group 
leader, where appropriate, with a recommendation that appropriate sanctions 
be taken by the group.  
 
In the case of a parish councillor the Monitoring Officer may write to the parish 
clerk to advise them of the behaviour complained about and advising that 
whilst action cannot be taken under the Code of Conduct complaint process, 
the parish council should monitor such behaviour and take appropriate steps 
to ensure it is not repeated, for example making procedures and protocols 
readily accessible to members and providing any relevant training.  
 
Where any action is taken by the Monitoring Officer in response to a complaint 
where the member was found to be acting in a private capacity, the 
complainant will be advised of the action taken. However, in accordance with 
the Code of Conduct communications policy this information will not be made 
public unless the Monitoring Officer considers it to be in the public interest to 
do so.  
 

 
6 How is the investigation conducted? 
 

The Council has adopted a procedure for the investigation of misconduct 
complaints, which is attached as Appendix 2 to these arrangements. 
 
If the Monitoring Officer decides that a complaint merits formal investigation, 
he/she will appoint an Investigating Officer, who may be another senior officer 
of the authority, an officer of another authority or an external investigator. The 

Page 14



Investigating Officer will decide whether he/she needs to meet or speak to you 
to understand the nature of your complaint, so that you can explain your 
understanding of events, suggest what documents the Investigating Officer 
needs to see, and who the Investigating Officer needs to interview. 
 
The Investigating Officer would normally write to the member against whom 
you have complained and provide him/her with a copy of your complaint, and 
ask the member to provide his/her explanation of events, and to identify what 
documents he needs to see and who he needs to interview. In exceptional 
cases, where it is appropriate to keep your identity confidential or disclosure 
of details of the complaint to the member might prejudice the investigation, the 
Monitoring Officer can delete your name and address from the papers given 
to the member, or delay notifying the member until the investigation has 
progressed sufficiently. 

 
At the end of his/her investigation, the Investigating Officer will produce a draft 
report and will send copies of that draft report, in confidence, to you and to the 
member concerned, to give you both an opportunity to identify any matter in 
that draft report which you disagree with or which you consider requires more 
consideration. 
 
Having received and taken account of any comments which you may make on 
the draft report, the Investigating Officer will send his/her final report to the 
Monitoring Officer. 

 
7 What happens if the Investigating Officer concludes that there is no 

evidence of a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct? 
 

The Monitoring Officer will review the Investigating Officer’s report and  
(following consultation with the Independent Person and Chair of the  
Standards Committee), if he is satisfied that it is sufficient, the Monitoring 
Officer will write to you and to the member concerned and to the Parish 
Council, where your complaint relates to a Parish Councillor, notifying you that 
he/she is satisfied that no further action is required, and give you both a copy 
of the Investigating Officer’s final report. The matter will be reported to the 
Standards Committee. If the Monitoring Officer is not satisfied that the 
investigation has been conducted properly, he/she may ask the Investigating 
Officer to reconsider his/her report. 

 
8 What happens if the Investigating Officer concludes that there is 

evidence of a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct? 
 

The Monitoring Officer will review the Investigating Officer’s report and will 
then either send the matter for local hearing before the Hearings Panel or, 
after consulting the Independent Person, seek local resolution. 

  
8.1 Local Resolution  
 

The Monitoring Officer may consider that the matter can reasonably be 
resolved without the need for a hearing. In such a case, he/she will consult 

Page 15



with the Independent Person and with you as complainant and seek to agree 
what you consider to be a fair resolution which also helps to ensure higher 
standards of conduct for the future. Such resolution may include the member 
accepting that his/her conduct was unacceptable and offering an apology, 
and/or other remedial action by the authority. If the member complies with the 
suggested resolution, the Monitoring Officer will report the matter to the 
Standards Committee and the Parish Council for information, but will take no 
further action. However, if you tell the Monitoring Officer that any suggested 
resolution would not be adequate, the Monitoring Officer will refer the matter 
for a local hearing.  

 
8.2 Local Hearing 
 

If the Monitoring Officer considers that local resolution is not appropriate, or 
you are not satisfied by the proposed resolution, or the member concerned is 
not prepared to undertake any proposed remedial action, such as giving an 
apology, then the Monitoring Officer will report the Investigating Officer’s 
report to the Hearings Panel which will conduct a local hearing before 
deciding whether the member has failed to comply with the Code of Conduct 
and, if so, whether to take any action in respect of the member.  

 
The Council has agreed a procedure for local hearings, which is attached as 
Appendix 3 to these arrangements.  

 
Essentially, the Monitoring Officer will conduct a “pre-hearing process”, 
requiring the member to give his/her response to the Investigating Officer’s 
report, in order to identify what is likely to be agreed and what is likely to be in 
contention at the hearing, and the Chair of the Hearings Panel may issue 
directions as to the manner in which the hearing will be conducted. At the 
hearing, the Investigating Officer will present his/her report, call such 
witnesses as he/she considers necessary and make representations to 
substantiate his/her conclusion that the member has failed to comply with the 
Code of Conduct. For this purpose, the Investigating Officer may ask you as 
the complainant to attend and give evidence to the Hearings Panel. The 
member will then have an opportunity to give his/her evidence, to call 
witnesses and to make representations to the Hearings Panel as to why 
he/she considers that he/she did not fail to comply with the Code of Conduct.  

 
The Hearings Panel, with the benefit of any advice from the Independent 
Person, may conclude that the member did not fail to comply with the Code of 
Conduct, and so dismiss the complaint. If the Hearings Panel concludes that 
the member did fail to comply with the Code of Conduct, the Chair will inform 
the member of this finding and the Hearings Panel will then consider what 
action, if any, the Hearings Panel should take as a result of the member’s 
failure to comply with the Code of Conduct. In doing this, the Hearings Panel 
will give the member an opportunity to make representations to the Panel and 
will consult the Independent Person, but will then decide what action, if any, to 
take in respect of the matter.  

 

Page 16



9 What action can the Hearings Panel take where a member has  failed to 
comply with the Code of Conduct?  

 
The Council has delegated to the Hearings Panel such of its powers to take 
action in respect of individual members as may be necessary to promote and 
maintain high standards of conduct. Accordingly the Hearings Panel may –  

 
 1  Publish its findings in respect of the member’s conduct; 
 
 2 Send a formal letter to the Member;  
 
 3 Report its findings to Council or to the Parish Council for information;  
 

4 Recommend to the member’s Group Leader (or in the case of 
ungrouped members, recommend to Council or to Committees) that 
he/she be removed from any or all Committees or Sub-Committees of 
the Council;  

 
 5 Recommend to the Leader of the Council that the member be  
  removed from the Executive, or removed from particular Portfolio  
  responsibilities;  
 
 6 Instruct the Monitoring Officer to or recommend that the Parish  
  Council arrange training for the member;  
 

7 Remove or recommend to the Parish Council that the member be 
removed from all outside appointments to which he/she has been 
appointed or nominated by the authority or by the Parish Council;  

 
 8 Withdraw or recommend to the Parish Council that it withdraws  
  certain facilities provided to the member by the Council; or 
  
 9 Exclude or recommend that the Parish Council exclude the  
  member from the Council’s offices or other premises, with the  
  exception of meeting rooms as necessary for attending Council,  
  Committee and Sub-Committee meetings. 
 

The Hearings Panel has no power to suspend or disqualify the member or to 
withdraw members’ basic or special responsibility allowances. 

 
10 What happens at the end of the hearing? 
 

At the end of the hearing, the Chair will state the decision of the Hearings 
Panel as to whether the member failed to comply with the Code of Conduct 
and as to any actions which the Hearings Panel resolves to take. 
  
As soon as reasonably practicable thereafter, the Monitoring Officer shall 
prepare a formal decision notice in consultation with the Chair of the Hearings 
Panel, and send a copy to you, to the member and to the Parish Council, 

Page 17



make that decision notice available for public inspection and report the 
decision to the next convenient meeting of the Council. 

 
11 Who are the Hearings Panel? 
 

The Hearings Panel is a Sub-Committee of the Council’s Standards 
Committee. The Standards Committee has decided that it will comprise three 
members of the Council, appointed on a political balance basis. 
 
The Independent Person is invited to attend all meetings of the Hearings 
Panel and his/her views are sought and taken into consideration before the 
Hearings Panel takes any decision on whether the member’s conduct 
constitutes a failure to comply with the Code of conduct and as to any action 
to be taken following a finding of failure to comply with the Code of Conduct.  

 
12 Who is the Independent Person? 
 

The Independent Person is a person who has applied for the post following 
advertisement of a vacancy for the post, and is appointed by a positive vote 
from a majority of all the members of Council. 

 
 A person cannot be “independent” if he/she – 
 
 1 Is, or has been within the past 5 years, a member, co-opted   
  member or officer of the authority;  
 
 2 Is or has been within the past 5 years, a member, co-opted   
  member or officer of a parish council within the authority’s area, or  
 
 3 Is a relative, or close friend, of a person within paragraph 1 or  
  2 above. For this purpose, “relative” means – 
 
  3.1 Spouse or civil partner;  
 

3.2 Living with the other person as husband and wife or as if they 
were civil partners;  

 
  3.3 Grandparent of the other person;  
 
  3.4 A lineal descendent of a grandparent of the other person;  
 

3.5 A parent, sibling or child of a person within paragraphs 3.1 or 
3.2;  

 
3.6 A spouse or civil partner of a person within paragraphs 3.3, 3.4 

or 3.5; or  
 

3.7 Living with a person within paragraphs 3.3, 3.4 or 3.5 as 
husband and wife or as if they were civil  partners. 

 

Page 18



13 Revision of these arrangements 
 

The Council may by resolution agree to amend these arrangements, and has 
delegated to the Chair of the Hearings Panel the right to depart from these 
arrangements where he/she considers that it is expedient to do so in order to 
secure the effective and fair consideration of any matter.  

 
14 Appeals 
 

There is no right of appeal for you as complainant or for the member against a 
decision of the Monitoring Officer or of the Hearings Panel. If you feel that the 
authority has failed to deal with your complaint properly, you may make a 
complaint to the Local Government Ombudsman.  

 
 
Appendix 1 The authority’s Code of Conduct  
 
Appendix 2 The Public Interest Test 
 
Appendix 3 Procedure for Local Investigation of Referred Complaints 
 
Appendix 4 Procedure for Determination of Allegations about the Personal Conduct 
of Council Members 

 

Appendix 5 Communications Policy  

 

Page 19



Appendix 1 

 

Allerdale Borough Council 

 

Code of Conduct 

 

For Members and Co-opted Members of the Authority 

 

1 Allerdale Borough Council (“The Authority”) has adopted the following 

code dealing with the conduct that is expected of members and co-opted 

members of the Authority (“Members”) when they are acting in that 

capacity as required by section 27 of the Localism Act 2011 (“the Act”). 

 

2 The Authority has a statutory duty under the Act to promote and 

maintain high standards of conduct by Members and the Code sets out 

the standards that the Authority expects Members to observe. 

 

3 The Code is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all the obligations 

that are placed on Members.  It is the responsibility of individual 

Members to comply with the provisions of the Code as well as such 

other legal obligations as may apply to them from time to time. Failure to 

do so may result in a sanction being applied by the Authority.  Failure to 

take appropriate action in respect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 

may result in a criminal conviction and a fine of up to £5,000 and/or 

disqualification from office for a period of up to 5 years.   

 

4 The code is intended to be consistent with the seven principles as 

attached to this code and applies whenever a person is acting in his/her 

capacity as a Member of the Authority or co-opted member in the 

conduct of the Authority’s business or acting as a representative of the 

Authority. (These principles were amended in February 2013, in 

accordance with the Committee on Standards in Public Life) 

 

5 When acting in your capacity as a Member   

 

1 You must act solely in the public interest and should never 

improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person 

or act to gain financial or other material benefits for yourself, your 

family, a friend, a close associate, an employer or a business 

carried on by you. 

 

2 You must not place yourself under a financial or other obligation 

to outside individuals or organisations that may influence you in 

the performance of your official duties. 

 

3 You must not disclose any information given to you as a Member 

in breach of any confidence. 

Page 20



 

4 You must not bring your office or your Authority into disrepute. 

 

5 You must treat others with respect and promote equality by not 

discriminating unlawfully against any person, and by treating 

people with respect, regardless of their sex, race, age, religion, 

gender, sexual orientation or disability.  You should respect the 

impartiality and integrity of the authority’s statutory officers and its 

other employees.  

 

6 When carrying out your public duties you must make all choices, 

such as making public appointments, awarding contracts or 

recommending individuals for rewards or benefits on merit. 

 

7 You are accountable for your decisions to the public and you 

must co-operate fully with whatever scrutiny is appropriate to your 

office. 

 

8 You must be as open as possible about your decisions and 

actions and the decisions and actions of your authority and 

should be prepared to give reasons for those decisions and 

actions. 

 

9 You must declare any private interests, both disclosable 

pecuniary interests and any other registrable interests, that relate 

to your public duties and must take steps to resolve any conflicts 

arising in a way that protects the public interest, including 

registering and declaring interests in a manner which conforms 

with the procedures set out below. 

 

10 You must ensure, when using or authorising the use by others of 

the resources of your authority, that such resources are not used 

improperly for political purposes (including party political 

purposes) and you must have regard to any applicable Local 

Authority Code of Publicity made under the Local Government 

Act 1986. 

 

11 You must promote and support high standards of conduct when 

serving in your office. 

 

Registering and declaring disclosable pecuniary and other registrable 

interests 

 

1 You must, within 28 days of taking office as a member or co-opted 

member, notify your authority’s Monitoring Officer of any disclosable 

pecuniary interest as defined by regulations made by the Secretary of 

State, where the pecuniary interest is yours, your spouse’s or civil 

Page 21



partner’s, or is the pecuniary interest of somebody with whom you are 

living with as a husband or wife, or as if you were civil partners. These 

interests and those at (2) below are shown attached to this code. 

 

2 In addition, you must, within 28 days of taking office as a member or co-opted 

member, notify your authority’s Monitoring Officer of any disclosable 

pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest which your authority has decided should 

be included in the register.  

 

3 If an interest has not been entered onto the authority’s register, then the 

member must disclose the interest to any meeting of the authority at which 

they are present, where they have a disclosable interest in any matter being 

considered and where the matter is not a ‘sensitive interest' as described by 

the Localism Act 2011. 

 

4 Following any disclosure of an interest not on the authority’s register or 

the subject of pending notification, you must notify the monitoring officer 

of the interest within 28 days beginning with the date of disclosure. 

 

5 Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any 

discussion of, vote on, or discharge any function related to any matter in 

which you have a pecuniary interest as defined by regulations made by 

the Secretary of State. Additionally, you must observe the restrictions 

your authority places on your involvement in matters where you have a 

pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest as defined by your authority.      

Seven General Principles of Conduct  

(as updated by the Committee on Standards in Public Life – January 

2013) 

 

The principles of public life apply to anyone who works as a public office 

holder. This includes all those who are elected or appointed to public office, 

nationally and locally, and all people appointed to work in the civil service, local 

government, the police, courts and probation services, NDPB’s, and in the 

health, education, social and care services. All public office-holders are both 

servants of the public and stewards of public resources. The principles also 

have application to all those in other sectors delivering public services. 

 

1 Selflessness 

Holders of public office should act solely in terms of the public interest.  

 

2 Integrity 

Holders of public office must avoid placing themselves under any 

obligation to people or organisations that might try inappropriately to 

influence them in their work. They should not act or take decisions in 

order to gain financial or other material benefit for themselves, their 

Page 22



family or their friends. They must declare and resolve any interests and 

relationships. 

 

3 Objectivity 

Holders of public office must act and take decisions impartially, fairly and 

on merit, using the best evidence and without discrimination and bias. 

 

4 Accountability 

Holders of public office are accountable for their decisions and actions to 

the public and must submit themselves to the scrutiny necessary to 

ensure this.  

 

5 Openness 

Holders of public office should act and take decisions in an open and 

transparent manner. Information should not be withheld from the public 

unless there are clear and lawful reasons for doing so. 

 

6 Honesty 

Holders of public office should be truthful. 

 

7 Leadership 

Holders of public office should exhibit these principles in their own 

behaviour. They should actively promote and robustly support the 

principles and be willing to challenge poor behaviour when it occurs. 

Page 23



Pecuniary and Other Registrable Interests 

 

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (as defined by regulations) 

 

1 Details of any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried 

on for profit or gain. 

 

2 Details of any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other 

than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the relevant 

period in respect of any expenses incurred by M in carrying out duties as 

a member, or towards the election expenses of M. (This includes any 

payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of the 

Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992. 

 
3 Details of any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a 

body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and the 

relevant authority – 

 

a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to 

be executed; and 

 

b) which has not been fully discharged. 

 

4 Details of any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the 

relevant authority. 

 

5 Details of any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the 

area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 

 
6 Details of any tenancy where (to M’s knowledge) – 

 
a) The landlord is the relevant authority; and 

 

b) The tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a beneficial 

interest. 

 
7 Details of any beneficial interest in securities of a body where 

 

a) That body (to M’s knowledge) has a place of business or land in 

the area of the relevant authority; and 

 

b) Either –  

 

i. The total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 

or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 

body; or 

 

Page 24



ii. If that share capital of that body is of more than one class, 

the total nominal value of the shares of any one class in 

which the relevant person has a beneficial interest 

exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of 

that class. 

 

Other Registrable Interests 

 

These interests are what the Council has determined should be entered into 

the authority’s register of interests. 

 

8 Details of any body of which you are a member, or in a position of 

general control or management, and to which you are appointed or 

nominated to by the Borough Council. 

 

9 Details of any body of which you are a member, or in a position of 

general control or management, and which –  

 
a) Exercises functions of a public nature; 

 

b) Is directed towards charitable purposes; or 

 

c) Is a body which includes as one of its principle purposes 

influencing public opinion or policy (this includes political parties 

or trade unions). 

 

10 Details of any persons from whom you have received a gift or hospitality 

with an estimated value of at least £50. (You must register any gifts or 

hospitality worth £50 or over that you receive personally in connection 

with your official duties). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 25



Appendix 2 
 
 
 

THE PUBLIC INTEREST TEST 
 

In every case where there is sufficient evidence to justify an investigation or 

formal hearing, Monitoring Officer must go on to consider (in consultation with 

the Independent Person) whether an investigation or formal hearing is 

required in the public interest. 

It is not the case that an investigation or formal hearing will automatically take 

place once the evidential stage is met.  An investigation or formal hearing will 

usually take place unless the Monitoring Officer is satisfied that there are 

public interest factors tending against such an investigation/hearing which 

outweigh those tending in favour. In some cases, the Monitoring Officer may 

be satisfied that the public interest can be properly served by offering the 

relevant elected Member the opportunity to have the matter dealt with by an 

alternative remedy rather than bringing the complaint before a formal hearing 

of the Standards Committee. 

When deciding the public interest, Monitoring Officer should consider each of 

the questions set out below as paragraphs a) to e) so as to identify and 

determine the relevant public interest factors tending for and against 

investigation/hearing. These factors should enable the Monitoring Officer to 

form an overall assessment of the public interest. 

The explanatory text below each question in paragraphs a) to e) provides 

guidance to the Monitoring Officer when addressing each particular question 

and determining whether it identifies public interest factors for or against 

investigation/hearing. The questions identified are not exhaustive, and not all 

the questions may be relevant in every case. The weight to be attached to 

each of the questions, and the factors identified, will also vary according to the 

facts and merits of each case. 

It is quite possible that one public interest factor alone may outweigh a 

number of other factors which tend in the opposite direction. Although there 

may be public interest factors tending against an investigation or in a 

particular case, the Monitoring Officer should consider whether nonetheless 

an investigation/formal hearing should go ahead and those factors put to the 

Standards Committee for consideration when coming to its decision. 

Page 26



The Monitoring Officer should consider each of the following questions: 

a. How serious is the breach of the Code? 

 The more serious the breach, the more likely it is that a formal hearing is 

required. 

 When assessing the seriousness of a breach, the Monitoring Officer 

should include in their consideration the elected Member’s culpability 

and the harm caused, by asking themselves the questions at b) and c). 

b) What is the level of culpability of the elected Member? 

 The greater the Member’s level of culpability, the more likely it is that an 

investigation is required. 

 Culpability is likely to be determined by:  

 the Member’s level of involvement; 

 the extent to which the breach of the Code was premeditated 

and/or planned; 

 the extent to which the Member has benefitted from the conduct; 

 whether the Member has previously breached the Code of 

Conduct; 

 whether the breach was or is likely to be continued, repeated or 

escalated; 

c) What are the circumstances of and the harm caused to the 
complainant? 

 The circumstances of the complainant are highly relevant. The more 

vulnerable the complainant’s situation, or the greater the perceived 

vulnerability of the complainant, the more likely it is that a formal 

investigation or hearing is required. 

 This includes where a position of trust or authority exists between the 

Member and complainant. 

 It is more likely that a formal hearing is required if the conduct 

complained of was motivated by any form of prejudice against the 

complainant’s actual or presumed ethnic or national origin, gender, 

disability, age, religion or belief, sexual orientation or gender identity; or 

if the Member targeted or exploited the complainant, or demonstrated 

hostility towards the complainant, based on any of those characteristics. 

 The Monitoring Officer also needs to consider if a formal hearing is likely 

to have an adverse effect on the complainant’s physical or mental 

Page 27



health, always bearing in mind the seriousness of the conduct 

complained of, the availability of special measures and the possibility of 

a formal hearing without the participation of the complainant. 

 The Monitoring Officer should take into account the views expressed by 

the complainant about the impact that the conduct has had. In 

appropriate cases, this may also include the views of the complainant’s 

family. 

 However, the Monitoring Officer does not act for complainants or their 

families in the same way as solicitors act for their clients, and Monitoring 

Officers must form an overall view of the public interest. 

d) What is the impact on the community? 

 The greater the impact of the conduct complained of on the community, 

the more likely it is that an investigation or formal hearing is required. 

 Community is not restricted to communities defined by location and may 

relate to a group of people who share certain characteristics, 

experiences or backgrounds, including an occupational group. 

e) Is an investigation or formal hearing a proportionate response? 

 In considering whether investigation or formal hearing is proportionate to 

the likely outcome, the following may be relevant:  

i. The cost, especially where it could be regarded as excessive when 

weighed against any likely penalty. The Monitoring Officer should not 

decide the public interest on the basis of this factor alone. It is essential 

that regard is also given to the public interest factors identified when 

considering the other questions in paragraphs a) to e), but cost can be a 

relevant factor when making an overall assessment of the public interest. 

ii. Cases should be dealt with in accordance with principles of effective 

case management.  

 

 

 

Page 28



 
Appendix 3 

 
Allerdale Borough Council 

 
Procedure for Local Investigation of Referred Complaints 

 
Introduction and Summary  
 
This note sets out the procedure which will be followed in the local investigation of 
allegations of misconduct by Councillors or Co-opted Members (for ease of 
reference, hereinafter jointly referred to as “Councillors”). No departure will be made 
from this procedure unless and until the Monitoring Officer has first notified the 
Councillor against whom the allegation has been made of the proposed variation to 
the procedure and the reasons for that variation.  
 
This procedure applies to breaches of the authority’s Code of Conduct for Members.  
 
When the Monitoring Officer receives an allegation of a failure by a Councillor to 
comply with the Code of Conduct, and, following consultation with the Independent 
Person and Chair of the Standards Committee, he is of the opinion that the 
allegation merits investigation, he shall arrange for an Investigating Officer to 
investigate the allegation and to report to the Monitoring Officer.  
 
Where the Investigating Officer has found, after investigation, that the Councillor has 
not acted in breach of the authority’s Code of Conduct for Members or a local 
protocol, the Monitoring Officer will review the Investigating Officer’s report and, 
following consultation with the Independent Person and the Chair of the Standards 
Committee, if he/she is of the view that the report is sufficient he/she will write to you, 
enclosing a copy of the report and advise you that no further action will be taken.  
 
Where the Investigating Officer has found that there has been a failure to comply 
with the Code of Conduct for Members or a local protocol and a Local Resolution 
has not been possible then the Monitoring Officer, following consultation with the 
Independent Person and the Chair of the, may decide to hold a full hearing to 
determine whether a breach of the authority’s Code of Conduct has occurred and 
whether any action should be taken in consequence. In this process, the function of 
the Investigating Officer is to ensure, as far as possible, that all the information which 
is relevant to the allegation is identified and presented to the Monitoring Officer, to 
enable him/her, in consultation informed decision as to whether the Councillor has 
failed to comply with the Authority’s Code of Conduct for Members, and upon any 
consequential action. 
 
At any Hearing, the Standards Committee acts in an inquisitorial manner, rather than 
an adversarial manner, seeking the truth in relation to the conduct of the Councillor 
on the balance of the information available to it, and may commission further 
investigation or information if it needs to do so in order to come to a decision. In the 
event of the Investigating Officer requiring information from, or the attendance of, 
any Officer or elected Member in connection with the conduct of an investigation, 
such Officer or Member will be expected to co-operate fully with the Investigating 

Page 29



Officer in accordance with their responsibilities under their contracts of employment 
and Code of Conduct respectively.  
 
1 Interpretation  
 

‘Councillor’ means the member or co-opted member of the authority who is 
the subject of the allegation being considered by the Standards Committee, 
unless stated otherwise. It also includes the Councillor’s representative.  
 
‘Investigating Officer’ means the person appointed by the Monitoring Officer to 
undertake that investigation (which may include the Monitoring Officer, and 
his or her representative). 
 
‘The Matter’ is the subject matter of the Investigating Officer’s report.  

 
‘The Standards Committee’ refers to the Standards Committee or to any 
Standards Sub- Committee to which it has delegated the conduct of the 
hearing, unless the context indicates that it refers only to the Standards 
Committee itself. 

 
2 Notification of Reference of Allegation to the Monitoring Officer 
  
 (a) Appointment of Investigating Officer  
 

If it is determined that an investigation is appropriate, the Monitoring 
Officer will appoint an Investigating Officer in respect of the allegation 
and instruct him/her to conduct an investigation of the allegation and to 
report thereon to the Monitoring Officer. The Investigating Officer may 
be an officer of the authority, an officer of another local authority, or an 
external Investigating Officer. 
 
The Investigating Officer may appoint persons to assist him/her in the 
conduct of his/her functions and may obtain such professional advice 
as may be necessary for the conduct of the investigation.  

 
 (b)  Notification to the Councillor  
 

The Monitoring Officer will then notify in writing the Councillor against 
whom the allegation is made:  

 
(i)  that the allegation has been referred to him for local 

investigation and determination;  
 
(ii)  the identity of the person making the allegation (unless 

identification of the complainant might prejudice the investigation 
or put the complainant at risk);  

 
(iii)  of the conduct which is the subject of the allegation;  
 

Page 30



(iv)  of the section(s) of the Code of Conduct or local protocol which 
appear to him to be relevant to the allegation;  

 
(v)  of the procedure which will be followed in respect of the 

allegation, and  
 
(vi)  of the identity of the Investigating Officer.  
 

 (c)  Notification to the Parish or Town Council Clerk  
 

Where the allegation relates to the conduct of a member of a Parish or 
Town Council in his her capacity as such, at the same time as notifying 
the Councillor, the Monitoring Officer will notify the Clerk of the Parish 
or Town Council concerned in writing of the matters set out in 
paragraphs 2(b)(i) - (iv) and (vi) above.  
 

 (d)  Notification to the Person who made the Allegation  
 

At the same time as notifying the Councillor, the Monitoring Officer will 
notify the person who made the allegation in writing of the matters set 
out in paragraphs 2(b)(i) - (iv) and (vi) above.  

 
 (e)  Initial response of the Councillor 
 

In notifying the Councillor of receipt of the allegation, the Monitoring 
Officer shall request the Councillor to respond to the Investigating 
Officer in writing within 14 days of notification as follows:  

 
(i)  advising the Investigating Officer whether the Councillor admits 

or denies the breach of the Code of Conduct or local protocol 
which is the subject of the allegation;  

 
(ii)  listing any documents which the Councillor would wish the 

Investigating Officer to take into account in any investigation of 
the allegation, where possible providing copies of these 
documents, and informing the Investigating Officer of where the 
original documents may be inspected,  

 
(iii)  providing the Investigating Officer with the name, address and 

telephone number (or other appropriate contact details) of any 
person or organisation whom the Councillor would wish the 
Investigating Officer to interview in the course of any 
investigation of the allegation (providing that, in the reasonable 
opinion of the Investigating Officer, the number of such is not 
excessive or disproportionate), and  

 
(iv)  providing the Investigating Officer with any information which the 

Councillor would wish the Investigating Officer  to seek from any 
person or organisation. 

 

Page 31



(f)  Supporting information from the person who made the allegation In 
notifying the person who made the allegation as above, the Monitoring 
Officer will request the person to respond to the Investigating Officer 
within 14 days  

 
(i) listing any documents which the person would wish the 

Investigating Officer to take into account in any investigation of 
the allegation, where possible providing copies of these 
documents, and informing the Investigating Officer of where the 
original documents may be inspected,  

 
(ii)  providing the Investigating Officer with the name, address and 

telephone number (or other appropriate contact details) of any 
person or organisation whom the person would wish the 
Investigating Officer to interview in the course of any 
investigation of the allegation, and  

 
(iii)  providing the Investigating Officer with any information which the 

person would wish the Investigating Officer to seek from any 
person or organisation.  

 
3 Conduct of Investigation  
 
 (a)  Purpose of the Investigation  
 

The purpose of the Investigating Officer’s investigation is to enable 
him/her to prepare and present to the Monitoring Officer a report which, 
if subsequently referred to the Standards Committee, would provide it 
with sufficient information to determine whether the Councillor has 
acted in breach of the Code of Conduct or local protocol and, where 
there has been a breach of the Code of Conduct or local protocol, 
whether any action should be taken in respect of the Councillor or in 
consequence of the breach, and what any such action should be.  
 
 

 (b)  Termination of the Investigation 
  

The Investigating Officer may terminate his/her investigation at any 
point, where he/she is satisfied that he/she has sufficient information to 
enable him/her to report to the Standards Committee and to enable the 
Standards Committee to come to a considered decision on the 
allegation. 
 

 (c)  Additional Matters  
 

Where, in the course of his/her investigation, the Investigating Officer 
becomes aware of any other matter which appears to him/her to 
indicate a breach of the Code of Conduct or local protocol by the 
Councillor other than the breach which he/she is currently investigating, 
the Investigating Officer shall either:  

Page 32



 
(i)  (where the additional matter relates to an apparent breach of the 

authority’s Code of Conduct by a member of the principal 
authority) report the matter to the  Monitoring Officer who will 
provide the Councillor with details of the matter in the form set 
out in paragraphs 2(b)(iii) and (iv) above and invite the 
Councillor to provide a statement as to why the additional matter 
does not constitute a breach of the Code of Conduct;  

 
(ii)  (where the additional matter constitutes an apparent breach of 

the authority’s local protocols but not a breach of the Code of 
Conduct by a member of the principal authority) report the 
matter to the Monitoring Officer who will provide the Councillor 
with details of the matter in the form set out in paragraphs 
2(b)(iii) and (iv) above and invite the Councillor to provide a 
statement as to why the additional matter does not constitute a 
breach of the authority’s code of conduct. The Monitoring 
Officer, in consultation with the Independent Person and the 
Chair of the Standards Committee, will then take a decision 
whether to refer the matter to an Investigating Officer for local 
investigation and/or report to the Standards Committee as 
appropriate; 

 
(iii)  (Where the additional matter relates to an apparent breach of 

the Code of Conduct by a Parish or Town Councillor) notify the 
Clerk to the Town or Parish Council of the additional matter, and 
take no further action in respect thereof.  

 
(d)  Following notification to the Councillor, the Investigating Officer will 

identify an initial list of persons to be interviewed, organisations from 
whom information is to be sought and documents to be inspected as 
part of the investigation. Where the Councillor has provided the 
Investigating Officer with the information requested in accordance with 
Paragraphs 2(f)(ii) and (iii) above, the Investigating Officer shall include 
in this list each document, person and organisation referred to in that 
response, unless he/she is of the opinion that the inclusion of that 
document, person or organisation would unreasonably delay the 
completion of the investigation rather than contribute to the accuracy of 
the Investigating Officer’s final report. The Investigating Officer may 
supplement or amend this list at any stage of the investigation.  

 
 (e)  Production of documents, information and explanations  
 

(i)  In the course of the investigation, the Investigating Officer and 
any person authorised on his/her behalf may make such 
enquiries of any person or organisation, and request any person 
or organisation to provide any document or information which is 
in his/its possession or control, or provide any explanation, as 
he/she thinks necessary for the purposes of carrying out the 
investigation. 

Page 33



 
(ii)  In the course of the investigation, the Investigating Officer and 

any person authorised on his/her behalf may require any 
authority of which the Councillor is a member to provide any 
document which is in his/its possession or control which he/she 
thinks necessary for the purposes of carrying out the 
investigation.  

 
(iii)  Any decision about whether any particular document is sensitive 

or commercially sensitive and thus not suitable  for publication 
shall rest with the Monitoring Officer in consultation with the 
Independent Person and Chair of the Standards Committee.  

 
 (f)  Interviews  
 
  (i)  Requesting attendance  
 

In the course of the investigation the Investigating Officer may 
request any person to attend and appear before him or 
otherwise provide any information, document or explanation for 
the purpose of Paragraph 3(e), as he/she thinks necessary for 
the purposes of carrying out the investigation.  

 
  (ii)  Representation  
 

Any person who appears before the Investigating Officer may 
arrange to be accompanied at their own expense by a solicitor 
or friend.  

 
  (iii)  Notes of interviews  
 

Where practicable, following the interview the Investigating 
Officer shall produce a written note of the material points of the 
interview, provide two copies of that note to the person 
interviewed and ask them to return one copy signed as a correct 
record of the interview, with such corrections or amendments as 
they may feel necessary for that purpose.  

 
 (g)  Costs  
 

The Investigating Officer may, where he/she considers that it is 
appropriate in order to facilitate the conduct of the investigation, pay to 
any person who provides any document, information, advice or 
explanation in response to his/her request, such fees  or allowances as 
he/she considers to be appropriate subject to any maxima set by the 
authority.  

 
 
 
 

Page 34



4 The Draft Report  
 

(a) When the Investigating Officer is satisfied that he/she has sufficient 
information to meet the requirement set out in Paragraph 3(a), or has 
obtained as much information as is likely to be reasonably capable of 
being obtained, he/she shall prepare a draft report with a “confidential” 
and “draft” marking  setting out:  

 
  (i)  the details of the allegation;  
 

(ii)  the relevant provisions of statute, of the Code of Conduct and 
any relevant local Protocols  

 
(iii)  the Councillor’s initial response to notification of the allegation (if 

any);  
 

(iv)  the relevant information, evidence, advice and  explanations 
which he/she has obtained in the course of the investigation;  

 
  (v)  a list of any documents relevant to the matter;  
 

(vi)  a list of those persons whom he/she has interviewed and those 
organisations from whom he/she has sought information;  

 
(vii)  a note of any person or organisation who has failed to cooperate 

with the investigation and the manner in which  they have failed 
to co-operate;  

 
  (viii)  a statement of his/her draft findings of fact;  
 

(ix)  his/her conclusion (with reasons) as to whether the Councillor 
has or has not failed to comply with the Code of Conduct for 
Members of any authority or a local protocol, and  

 
(x)  any recommendations which the Investigating Officer is minded 

to make to any authority concerned for reviewing or 
reconsidering any decision which was the subject of the breach 
of the Code of Conduct or local protocol, for rectifying any 
deficiency in the authority’s decision-making procedures or for 
preventing or deterring any breach of the Code of Conduct or 
local protocol or to remedy the position of any person who may 
have suffered detriment or injustice as a result of the breach. 
Where the allegation relates to a Parish or Town Councillor, 
such recommendations would be recommendations which the 
Investigating Officer would recommend that the Standards 
Committee make to the Parish or Town Council. 
 

(b) The draft report should also state that the report does not necessarily 
represent the Investigating Officer’s final finding, and that the 
investigating Officer will present a final report to the Monitoring Officer 

Page 35



once he/she has considered any comments received on the draft 
report.  

 
(c)  The Investigating Officer shall then send a copy of his/her draft report 

in confidence to the Councillor and the person making the allegation, 
and request that they send any comments thereon to him/her within 14 
days.  

 
(d)  The Investigating Officer may send a copy of, or relevant extracts from 

his/her draft report in confidence to any person on whose evidence 
he/she has relied in compiling the draft report, and request that they 
send any comments thereon to him/her within 14 days.  

 
5 The Final Report  
 

(a)  After the expiry of that period (or such extended period as the 
Investigating Officer may allow), the Investigating Officer shall 
reconsider and amend his/her draft report in the light of any comments 
received, and produce and send to the Monitoring Officer his final 
report. The final report should be marked “final” and state that the 
report represents the Investigating Officer’s final findings and may, if 
necessary, be presented to the Standards Committee, and should, 
subject to 3(e)(iii), have appended to it copies of any documents which 
the Investigating Officer has relied on in reaching his/her conclusions, 
such as  background documents of telephone conversations, 
letters, notes of interviews with witnesses and a chronology of events; 

 
(b)  The Monitoring Officer shall then send a copy of the final report to the 

Councillor, advising that:  
 

(i)  where the final report concludes that there has not been a failure 
to comply with the Code of Conduct for Members or a local 
protocol, (if the Monitoring Officer, in consultation with the 
Independent Person and Chair of the Standards Committee are 
satisfied) that no further action is required, and  

 
(ii)  where the final report concludes that there has been a failure by 

the Councillor to comply with the Code of Conduct for Members 
or with a local protocol, he/she will consider, in consultation with 
the Independent Person and Chair of the Standards Committee, 
whether the matter be further dealt with by Local Resolution or a 
Local Hearing.  

 
(c)  If the complaint is dealt with by Local Resolution then that is the end of 

the matter.  
 

(d)  If it is determined that there should be a Local Hearing then the 
Procedure for Determination of Allegations about the Personal Conduct 
of Members will apply.  

Page 36



Appendix 4 
 

Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Procedure for Determination of Allegations about the Personal Conduct of 
Council Members 

 
Introduction 
 
1 The local determination of complaints following a local investigation and 

referral by the Monitoring Officer, will be by a Sub-Committee of the 
Standards Committee and will be governed by this procedure.  

 
2 The person[s] making the complaint will be referred to in this procedure as the 

Complainant and the person against whom the complaint is made will be 
referred to as the Member. The allegation will be heard by  a Sub- Committee 
of the Standards Committee (the Membership will be agreed in accordance 
with the protocol agreed by Group Leaders).  

 
Pre-Hearing Process [Local Investigations] 
 
3 Upon receipt of the final report of the Investigating Officer including a finding 

that the Member failed to comply with the Code of Conduct for Members and 
where it has not been possible to reach a local resolution or the Monitoring 
Officer, in consultation with the Independent Person and the Chair of the 
Standards Committee, finds that the matter should be considered at a formal 
hearing the Monitoring Officer shall arrange for the Standards Sub-Committee 
to consider the matter. 

  
4 Where the Monitoring Officer is the Investigating Officer he/she must arrange 

for a separate legal advisor to the Sub-Committee to be appointed in respect 
of the allegation.  

 
Notifying the Member and Complainant 
 
5 Within five working days of the receipt of the Investigating Officer’s  report the 

Monitoring Officer shall send a copy of the report to the Member and, where 
possible, the Complainant, making the provision of the report conditional upon 
any appropriate undertaking of confidentiality. The Chairman and Members of 
the Committee shall be informed of the allegation by the Monitoring Officer, as 
well as any Parish or Town Council Clerk where the allegation relates to 
conduct of a Member in his/her capacity as a member of a Parish or Town 
Council.  

 
6 The Member shall be asked for a written response, within fifteen working days 

of the receipt of the report, which response shall set out the reply to the 
Investigating Officer’s report and state whether or not  he/she:  

 
i.  disagrees with any of the findings of fact in the Investigating  Officer’s 

report, including the reasons for any disagreement;  

Page 37



 
ii.  wants to be represented, at his/her own expense, at the hearing by any 

other person;  
 

iii.  wants to give evidence to the Sub-Committee, either verbally or in 
writing;  

 
iv.  wants to call relevant witnesses to give evidence to the Sub-

Committee;  
 
 v.  wants any part of the hearing to be held in private;  
 

vi.  wants any part of the Investigating Officer’s report or other relevant 
documents to be withheld from the public.  

 
7 The Member shall be informed that if, at the meeting of the Sub-Committee, 

he/she seeks to dispute any matter contained in the Investigating Officer’s 
report without having previously notified the Monitoring Officer of the intention 
to do so the Sub-Committee may either [a] adjourn the meeting to enable the 
Investigating Officer to provide a response, or [b] refuse to allow the disputed 
matter to be raised.  

 
8 Upon receipt, the Monitoring Officer shall invite the relevant Investigating 

Officer to comment, within ten working days, on the Member’s response, and 
to say whether or not he/she:   

 
 i.  wants to be represented or be present at the hearing;  
 

ii.  wants to call relevant witnesses to give evidence or submit written or 
other evidence to the Sub-Committee;  

 
 iii.  wants any part of the hearing to be held in private;  
 

iv.  wants any part of the Investigating Officer’s report or other relevant 
documents to be withheld from the public.  

 
9 Upon receipt of the Investigating Officer’s response, the Monitoring  Officer 

will consider the responses of the Member and the Investigating Officer and 
request the Monitoring Officer to set a date for the hearing in consultation with 
the Chairman.  

 
10 The Member and the Investigating Officer are entitled to request that any 

witnesses they want should be called. However, the Chairman of the Hearing 
may limit the number of witnesses to be called, if he/she believes the number 
requested is unreasonable and that some witnesses will simply be repeating 
the evidence of earlier witnesses, or else not providing evidence that will 
assist the Sub-Committee to reach its decision. 

 

Page 38



11 Nothing in this procedure shall limit the Chairman of the Hearing from 
requesting the attendance of any additional witnesses whose evidence he/she 
considers would assist the Sub-Committee to reach its decision.  

 
12 The Monitoring Officer, in consultation with the Chairman, will:  
 

i.  confirm a date, time and place for the Hearing, which must be within 
three months from the date that the Investigating Officer’s report was 
received;  

 
 ii.  confirm the main facts of the case that are agreed;  
 
 iii.  confirm the main facts that are not agreed;  
 
 iv.  provide copies of any written evidence to the relevant parties;  
 
 v. confirm which witnesses will be called by the parties;  
 

vi.  provide the parties with a copy of the proposed procedure for the 
Hearing, specifying which parts of the matter, if any, may be 
considered in private; and  

 
vii.  ensure the appropriate information, with the agenda, is provided to 

everyone involved in the Hearing at least two weeks before the 
proposed date of the Hearing.  

 
The Hearing 
 
13  The Sub-Committee shall decide, on a balance of probabilities, whether the 
 complaint[s] is or are upheld upon the evidence presented to it.  
 
14  Each Sub-Committee Member shall have one vote, and all matters/issues 
 shall be decided by a simple majority of votes cast. If there are equal 
 numbers of votes for and against, the Chairman will have second or 
 casting vote.  
 
15 The meeting of the Sub-Committee will be open to the public and press 

 unless confidential information or exempt information is likely to be 
disclosed.  

 
Procedure at the Hearing 
 
16 The initial order of business at the meeting shall be as follows:-  
 
 i. Establishing whether the Sub-Committee is quorate;  
 
 ii. Declarations of interest;  
 
 iii. Introductions  
 

Page 39



iv. Consideration as to whether to adjourn or to proceed in the absence of 
the Member, if the Member is not present;  

 
 v.  Consideration of any procedural issues and, in particular, any  

representation from the Investigating Officer and/or the Member as to 
reasons why the Sub-Committee should exclude the press and public 
and determination as to whether to exclude the press and public.  

 
17 The purpose of the Hearing is to determine the facts at issue and what action, 

if any, should be taken. An inquisitorial approach will be adopted by the 
Committee members in seeking information and clarifying facts and issues. 
The Chairman will control the procedure and  evidence presented at the 
Hearing, including the questioning of witnesses.  

 
18 The Sub-Committee members may at any time seek legal advice from their 

advisor. [Such advice will be notified to the public in the presence of the 
Investigation Officer and the Member.]  

 
19 The procedure will be as follows, subject to the Chairman being able to make 

changes as he or she thinks fit in order to ensure a fair and efficient hearing.  
 
Proceeding in the Absence of the Member 
 
20 If the Member is not present at the start of the Hearing:  
 

i.  The Chairman will ask the Monitoring Officer whether the Member has 
indicated his/her intention not to attend the Hearing;  

 
ii.  The Standards Sub-Committee shall then consider any reasons which 

the Member has provided for not attending the Hearing and shall 
decide whether it is satisfied that there is sufficient reason for such 
failure to attend;  

 
iii. If the Standards Sub-Committee is satisfied with such reasons, it shall 

adjourn the Hearing to another date;  
 

iv.  If the Standards Sub-Committee is not satisfied with such reasons, or if 
the Member has not given any such reasons, the Standards Sub-
Committee shall decide whether to consider the matter and make a 
determination in the absence of the member or to adjourn the Hearing 
to another date. 

 
21 Presentation by the Investigating Officer  
 

21.1  The Investigating Officer will present the evidence which is relevant to 
the matter. The Investigating Officer may introduce any witness 
required to substantiate any matter contained in the report which has 
been disputed and present any other relevant evidence.  

 

Page 40



21.2  The Member or his/her representative may ask questions of the 
Investigating Officer or any witness.  

 
21.3  The Sub-Committee members may ask questions of the Investigating 

Officer or any witness.  
 
22 Presentation by the Member  
 

22.1  The Member or his/her representative will present the evidence which 
is relevant to the matter. The Member or his/her representative may 
introduce witnesses or present any other relevant evidence.  

 
22.2  The Investigating Officer may ask questions of the Member, or any 

witness.  
 

22.3  The Sub-Committee members may ask questions of the Member or 
any witness.  

 
22.4  The Investigating Officer and then the Member or his/her 

representative will be given the opportunity to sum up.  
 

22.5  If the Sub-Committee at any time prior to determining whether there 
was a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct are of the opinion 
that they require additional evidence on any point in order to be able to 
come to a considered conclusion on the matter the Sub-Committee 
may (on not more than one occasion) adjourn the hearing and make a 
request to the Monitoring Officer to seek and provide such additional 
evidence and to undertake further investigation on any point specified 
by the Standards Sub-Committee.  

 
23 Decision by the Sub-Committee  
 

23.1  The Sub-Committee will consider in private all the evidence which it 
has heard in order to establish its findings of fact.  

 
23.2  At any stage in the consideration of the matter the Sub-Committee may 

return to ask further questions of the Investigating Officer or  the 
Member or seek further information. The other party will be given an 
opportunity to comment upon the questions asked or the responses 
made.  

  
23.3  The Committee may seek legal advice at any time. Such advice may 

be given in the presence of the Investigating Officer and the  Member if 
appropriate. 

 
23.4  At the conclusion of their deliberations, the Chairman will advise the 

Member and the Investigating Officer of their findings and whether the 
Code of Conduct has been breached.  

 

Page 41



23.5  If the Sub-Committee concludes that the Member has acted in breach 
of the Code representations will be invited from the Investigating 
Officer and the Member as to what action, if any, it should take. The 
Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Member and the 
Investigating Officer.  

 
24 The Sub-Committee, having heard any representations, will consider what 
 actions, if any, to take.  
 
 The findings that the Sub-Committee may make are:  
 
 a)  That there has been no breach of the Code;  
 

b)  That the Member has failed to comply with the Code of Conduct, but 
that no action needs to be taken; 

  
c)  That the Member has failed to comply with the Code of Conduct and 

the sanction(s) should be that the Standards Sub-Committee:  
 

 Publish its findings in respect of the Member’s conduct;  

 Send a formal letter to the Member  

 Report its findings to the Council or Parish Council for 
information;  

 Recommend to the member’s Group Leader (or in the case of 
an ungrouped member(s), recommend to Council or 
Committees) that he/she be removed from any or all committees 
or sub-committees of the Council;  

 Recommend to the Leader of the Council that the member be 
removed from the Executive or removed from particular Portfolio 
responsibilities; 

 Instruct the Monitoring Officer or recommend that the Parish 
Council arrange training for the member;  

 Remove or recommend to the Parish Council that the member 
be removed from all outside appointments to which he/she has 
been appointed or nominated by the Council or the Parish 
Council;  

 Withdraw or recommend to the Parish Council that it withdraws 
certain facilities provided to the member by the Council; or  

 Exclude or recommend that the Parish Council exclude the 
member from the member from Council’s offices or other 
premises, with the exception of meeting rooms as necessary for 
attending Council, Committees and Sub-Committee meetings. 

  
25  In deciding what penalty to set, the Sub-Committee will consider all relevant  
 circumstances.  
 
26 The Chairman will announce the decision of the Sub-Committee, the action, 

 if any, it is proposed to take and the reasons for the decision.  
 

Page 42



27  The Sub-Committee will then consider in open session whether there are any 
recommendations which should be made to any Authority concerned arising 
from the consideration of the allegation.  

 
Appeal 
 
28 There is no right of appeal against the decision of the Hearing Panel. 
 
 
Notice of Findings 
 
29 A full written decision in draft [including the reasons for it] will be prepared as 

soon as practicable. The draft decision will be forwarded to the Chairman of 
the Sub-Committee for approval.  

 
30 Once approved and as soon as reasonably practicable after the Hearing the 

full written decision will be forwarded to the Member, the Complainant [where 
possible], the Investigating Officer and any other Authority concerned.  

 
31 If the Hearing Panel wishes to publish its finding, the Monitoring Officer, 

subject to paragraph 32, shall arrange for a summary of the findings to be 
published in one newspaper circulating in the area of the Authority  in 
accordance with paragraphs 33 and 34 or in such other manner as the 
Hearing Panel may determine (for example, by reporting the matter to Council 
for information).  

 
32 Where the Sub-Committee determines that there has not been a beach of the 

Code of Conduct, the notice shall:  
 

i.  State that the Sub-Committee found that the Member had not failed to 
comply with the Code of Conduct and shall give its reasons for 
reaching that finding; and  

 
 ii.  Not be published in the local newspaper if the Member so requests.  
 
33 Where the Sub-Committee determines that there has been a failure to comply 

with the Code of Code but no action is required, the notice shall:  
 

i.  State that the Sub-Committee found that the Member had failed to 
comply with the Code of Conduct but that no action needs to be taken 
in respect of that failure;  

 
 ii.  Specify the details of the failure;  
 
 iii.  Give reasons for the decision reached; and  
 
34 Where the Sub-Committee determines that there has been a failure to comply 

with the Code of Conduct and that a sanction should be imposed, the notice 
shall:  

 

Page 43



i.  State that the Sub-Committee found that the Member had failed to 
comply with the Code of Conduct;  

 
 ii.  Specify the details of the failure;  
 
 iii.  Give reasons for the decision reached;  
 
 iv.  Specify the sanction imposed; and  
 
35 Copies of the agenda, reports and minutes of a Hearing, as well as any 

background papers, apart from sections of documents relating to parts of the 
Hearing that were held in private, shall be available for public inspection for 
six years after the Hearing.  

 

Page 44



 
Arrangements for Dispensations  
 
Section 33 Localism Act details the circumstances in which dispensations may be 
granted.  
 
It is recommended:  
 
That the Council delegate to the Monitoring Officer, in consultation with the 
Independent Person and Chairman of Standards Committee, the power to grant 
dispensations up to a maximum of 4 years in the following circumstances with an 
appeal to the Standards Committee –  
 
1 That he/she considers that without the dispensation the number of persons 

prohibited from participating in any particular business would be so great a 
proportion of the body transacting the business as to impede the transaction 
of the business.  

 
2 That, without the dispensation, the representation of different political 
 groups on the body transacting any particular business would be so 
 upset as to alter the likely outcome of any vote relating to the business. 
  
3 That, without a dispensation, no member of the Executive would be able to 

participate on this matter.  
 
That the Council delegate to the Standards Committee, in consultation with the 
Independent Person, to grant dispensations up to a maximum of 4 years in the 
following circumstances:  
 
1 That the authority considers that the dispensation is in the interests of persons 

living in the authority’s area;  
 
2 That the authority considers that it is otherwise appropriate to grant a 

dispensation.  
 
The Standards Committee to have authority to deal with any of those dispensations 
delegated to the Monitoring Officer where the Monitoring Officer considers it 
inappropriate to deal with a request and chooses to refer to the Standards 
Committee for determination.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



Appendix 5 
 

Communications Policy for Code of Conduct Complaints 
 

Allerdale Borough Council recognises the sensitivity and the need for confidentiality 
in respect of code of conduct complaints made against elected members. Therefore 
there is a presumption that there will not normally be any publicly available 
information on any code of conduct complaint until after the conclusion of a local 
hearing.  
 
The exception to this will be in those instances where the Monitoring Officer has 
concluded that a likely breach did occur but a local resolution has been reached, or 
where the application of the public interest test found that an investigation was not in 
the public interest. In both of these situations the Monitoring Officer will confer with 
the Independent Person to agree whether it is in the public interest to publish details 
of the complaint and the resolution reached. Both parties will be consulted and any 
objection raised by either party will be considered by the Monitoring Officer before a 
final decision is made.  
 
At all stages during a complaint both parties will be kept updated on progress, and 
particularly where there is any delay to any stage of the process.   
 
All parties will be informed of the need to maintain confidentiality throughout the 
process. All communications will include this requirement as a matter of course.  
 
In cases involving members of Allerdale Borough Council the Monitoring Officer will 
advise the member’s group leader (if they are a member of a political group) of the 
complaint and will keep the group leader informed of progress.  
 
In cases involving members of parish councils the Monitoring Officer will advise the 
relevant parish clerk of the complaint and will keep the clerk informed of progress.  
 
Where the Monitoring Officer has determined that a member was acting in a private 
capacity at the time of the alleged breach but that it is appropriate to take action in 
accordance with paragraph 5 of the procedure, details of the complaint and action 
taken will not normally be made public unless the Monitoring Officer feels it is in the 
public interest to do so.  
 
All parties to the complaint will be asked to provide an email address and telephone 
number so that communications about the complaint can be sent as quickly and 
efficiently as possible. Where an email address is not available the Monitoring Officer 
will send all communications by post. If a telephone number is provided the 
Monitoring Officer may use this to contact the parties to provide brief verbal updates 
or to request information. This will be in addition to and not in place of the written 
communication referred to above.  
 
The Monitoring Officer can consult with the Independent Person by telephone, by 
email or other electronic means or via a face to face meeting. In all instances a 
formal note of the discussion will be taken and placed on file.  
 

Page 46



The personal contact details of complainants will be held confidentially and not 
shared with any other departments or individuals without the express written 
permission of the complainant.  
 
The Council will issue a statement on its website and to local media where the 
outcome of an investigation has proven that there was a breach of the Code. A 
summary of the case will be made available on the council’s website. The Monitoring 
Officer will redact any sensitive or confidential details of the case as appropriate. The 
Monitoring Officer may also decide to maintain the anonymity of the complainant 
where appropriate. 
 
 
 

 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Document is Restricted

Page 49

Agenda Item 5a
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

Agenda Item 5b
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

Agenda Item 5c
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

Agenda Item 5d
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97

Agenda Item 5e
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 103

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 107

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 109

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 111

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 113

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 115

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 117

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 119

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 123

Agenda Item 5f
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 129

Agenda Item 5g
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 137

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 139

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 143

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 147

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 149

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 151

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 153

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 155

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 157

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 161

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 163

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 165

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 167

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 169

Agenda Item 5h
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 175

Agenda Item 5i
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181

Agenda Item 5j
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 187

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 189

Agenda Item 5k
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 195

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 199

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 201

Agenda Item 5l
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 205

Agenda Item 5m
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 211

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 213

Agenda Item 5n
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 219

Agenda Item 5o
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 245

Agenda Item 5p
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 249

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 253

Agenda Item 5q
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 259

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	5 Assessment of Standards Code of Conduct Complaints
	Arrangements for Dealing with Standards Allegations Under the Localism Act 2011 FINAL

	5a Complaint Reference - 2021/02
	5b Complaint Reference - 2021/03
	2021.03 - Screenshot 1
	2021.03 - Screenshot 2

	5c Complaint Reference - 2021/04
	2021.04 - Screenshot 1
	2021.04 - Screenshot 2
	2021.04 - Screenshot 3

	5d Complaint Reference - 2021/05
	2021.05 - Screenshot 1
	2021.05 - Screenshot 2
	2021.05 - Screenshot 3
	2021.05 - Screenshot 4
	2021.05 - Screenshot 5
	2021.05 - Screenshot 6
	2021.05 - Screenshot 7
	2021.05 - Screenshot 8

	5e Complaint Reference - 2021/06
	2021.06 - Screenshot 1
	2021.06 - Screenshot 2
	2021.06 - Screenshot 3
	2021.06 - Screenshot 4
	2021.06 - Screenshot 5
	2021.06 - Screenshot 6
	2021.06 - Screenshot 7
	2021.06 - Screenshot 8
	2021.06 - Screenshot 9
	2021.06 - Screenshot 10

	5f Complaint Reference - 2021/07
	5g Complaint Reference - 2021/08
	2021.08 - Screenshot 1
	2021.08 - Screenshot 2
	2021.08 - Screenshot 3
	2021.08 - Screenshot 4
	2021.08 - Screenshot 5
	2021.08 - Screenshot 6
	2021.08 - Screenshot 7
	2021.08 - Screenshot 8
	2021.08 - Screenshot 9
	2021.08 - Screenshot 10
	2021.08 - Screenshot 11
	2021.08 - Screenshot 12
	2021.08 - Screenshot 13
	2021.08 - Screenshot 14
	2021.08 - Screenshot 15
	2021.08 Screenshot 16

	5h Complaint Reference - 2021/09
	5i Complaint Reference - 2021/10
	5j Complaint Reference - 2021/11
	2021.11 - Email to All Cllrs

	5k Complaint Reference - 2021/12
	2021.12 - Email to All Cllrs
	2021.12 - Screenshot 1

	5l Complaint Reference - 2021/13
	5m Complaint Reference - 2021/14
	2021.14 - Email to All Cllrs

	5n Complaint Reference - 2021/15
	5o Complaint Reference - 2021/16
	5p Complaint Reference - 2021/17
	2021.17 - Email Chain

	5q Complaint Reference - 2021/24
	2021.24 - Email


